PLANNING BOARD PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE

Remote Meeting Via Zoom Conference Call

To register in advance for this meeting, click on the link below or copy and paste this into your web browser:

https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN D33zvHd9TTGC8qzgZTtNbw

You are required to register in advance to join the meeting over Zoom, a unique meeting ID and password will be provided once you register. Public comments can be emailed in advance to planning@cityofportsmouth.com. For technical assistance, please contact the Planning Department by email (planning@cityofportsmouth.com) or phone (603) 610-7216.

Per NH RSA 91-A:2, III (b) the Chair has declared COVID-19 outbreak an emergency and has waived the requirement that a quorum be physically present at the meeting pursuant to the Governor's Executive Order 2020-04, Section 8, as extended by Executive Order 2020-18, and Emergency Order #12, Section 3. Members will be participating remotely and will identify their location and any person present with them at that location. All votes will be by roll call.

6:30 PM WORK SESSION 7:00 PM REGULAR MEETING

OCTOBER 15, 2020

AGENDA

WORK SESSION (6:30 PM)

- I. Review and discussion of proposed revisions to the Site Plan Review Regulations
- II. Review and discussion of proposed revisions to the Subdivision Regulations
- III. Review and discussion of proposed revisions to the Floodplain Overlay District section of the Zoning Ordinance

REGULAR MEETING (7:00 PM or after)

I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. Approval of the Planning Board minutes from the September 17, 2020 meeting.

II. DETERMINATIONS OF COMPLETENESS

SITE PLAN REVIEW

A. The request of **Foundry Place**, **LLC**, **Owner**, for property located at **89 Foundry Place** for amended Site Plan Review Approval.

III. PUBLIC HEARING ON CITY COUNCIL REFERRAL (OLD BUSINESS)

A. Request by Public Service Company of New Hampshire d/b/a Eversource Energy for naming of a privately-owned road located off Gosling Road on Assessor Map 214 as Jacona Road. This was referred to the Planning Board by the City Council.

IV. PUBLIC HEARINGS – NEW BUSINESS

The Board's action in these matters has been deemed to be quasi-judicial in nature. If any person believes any member of the Board has a conflict of interest, that issue should be raised at this point or it will be deemed waived.

- A. The application of the **Pamela Blalock Trust Agreement, Owner**, for property located at **148 Brackett Road**, requesting Wetland Conditional Use Permit Approval under Section 10.1017 of the Zoning Ordinance to install a living shoreline consisting of grading and planting, shoreline revetment repair and replacement dock to restore the eroding shoreline at this location. Said property is located on Assessor Map 206 Lot 18 and lies within the Single Residence B (SRB) District.
- **B.** The request of **Five Hundred Five Lafayette Road**, **LLC**, **Owner**, for property located at **605 Lafayette Road**, seeking amended Site Plan Review Approval for modification to the enclosure for a dumpster. Said property is located on Assessor Map 229 Lot 9 and lies within the Gateway Neighborhood Mixed Use Corridor (G1) District.
- C. The application of **Kenton Slevenski**, **Owner**, for property located at **175 Grant Avenue**, requesting a Conditional Use Permit in accordance with Section 10.814 of the Zoning Ordinance for the construction of a second-story addition with an Attached Accessory Dwelling Unit of 750 s.f. gross floor area. Said property is located on Assessor Map 251 Lot 41 and lies within the Single Residence B (SRB) District.
- D. The request of **Foundry Place**, **LLC**, **Owner**, for property located at **89 Foundry Place** for amended Site Plan Review Approval and a third 1-year extension of the Site Plan Review approval that was originally granted on November 16, 2017 and most recently granted a second 1-year extension on September 18, 2019, which will expire on November 16, 2020. Said property is shown on Assessor Map 138 Lot 62 and lies within the Character District 5 (CD5) District.

V. OTHER

A. The request of **30 Maplewood**, **LLC**, **Owner**, for property located at **0 Maplewood Avenue** for modifications to a previously approved Easement and License Plan. Said property is shown on Assessor Map 125 Lot 2A and lies within the Character District 4 (CD4) District.

VI. ADJOURNMENT